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d. Failure to Meet the 180-day Accumulation Time Limit: The Respondent failed
to meet the 180-day accumulation time limit for small quantity generators
(SQGs) in violations of 40 C.F.R. § 262.16, as incorporated and amended in §
AAC R18-8-262 [40 C.F.R. § 262.16(d)J.

e. Failure to Comply with Emergency Procedures: The Respondent failed to comply
with the emergency procedures for SQGs in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 262.16, as
incorporated and amended in) §AAC R18-8-262 [§ 40 CFR 262.16{b)(9}].

f. Failure to Conduct Weekly Inspections: The Respondent failed to conduct
weekly inspections as required for SQGs in violation of 40 CFR 262.16, as
incorporated and amended in§ AAC R18-8-262 [40 C.F.R. § 262.16(b)(2){iv)].
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EPA and Re�pondent agre_e;t at ::lsttlement of this matter for civil penalties of Seven
Thousand Five Hundred Doflars ($1,500) is in the public interest. 

In signing this Agreement, Respondent: (1) admits that Respondent is subject to RCRA 
and its implementing regulations; (2) admits that EPA has jurisdiction over 
Respondent and Respondent's conduct as alleged herein, (3) neither admits nor 
denies the factual allegations contained herein; {4) consents to the assessment of this 
penalty; (S) waives the opportunity for a hearing to contest anu issues of fact or law 
set forth herein; (6) waives its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying this 
Agreement pursuant to Section 3008(b) of RCRA; and {7) consents to electronic 
service of the files ESA. 

By its signature below Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for 
making a false submission to the United States Government, that the alleged 
violations have been corrected and Respondent has submitted true and accurate 
documentation of such correction. 

The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully 
authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Expedited Settlement 
Agreement and Final Order and to execute and legally bind Respondent to it. 

Withing thirty {30) calendar days of the effective date of this Agreement, Respondent 
must pay the civil penalty of $7,500 using any method provided on the following 
website: https://www.epa.gov/financial/makepayment. Such payment shall identify 
Respondent by name and include the docket number assigned to this Agreement by 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

Within 24 hours of payment, email proof of payment {e.g., a copy of the check or a 
statement of affirmation regarding electronic funds transfer), including Respondent's 
name, complete address, and docket number to the following: 
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